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DECISION TAKEN DURING PRE-

€% 3:- 0172-5212313, a7 &--

0172-5212369

BID CONFERENCE FOR TENDER OF HOSTEL

SCHOOLS HELD ON 13-07-2015 AT 1100 HRS.

MESS FOR SIX MERITORIOUS

Se. Name of the e .
No. Contractor Clarification/Queries . Decislon
1. Annexure-D Ail Annexurs {Peint no 10, 11, 12, 13)
t ! d on Plai letter head dul ‘
? be uploaded on Plain Paper or letter head duly Letter Head duly signed by the Contractor
signed.
2. Annexure D Point No.8 Complete Audit Reports of Profit and Loss statement and Balance Sheets for last
Chartered Accountant or just the audited balance three years duly certified by a practicing registered
sheets and Profit and loss account duly attested. C.A,
3. Excel sheets to be downloa ded from site., oEr:cI;el Sheet to be downloaded, filled and uploaded
4. Annexure D Point btlo. 6 (Which tax are you talking To provide sales tax, service fax and Vat No. if
about sales tax or service tax) registerad, Otherwise may not be submitted
Which is applicable to the project. & ’ Y )
5. Annexure D point No. (Whlch Year are you talking Financlal Year 2011-12, 2012- 13 & 2013-14
about assessment year or financial year).
Kaka Caterers 6. All documents in the technical bid one file .:::S:e dits)c:;ner:zv\i.\sr:_lclmbzf uupl?::;: a;oac slr;gl: iflle.
Vill: Milkh, continued or one folder with Sr.No. as per annexure D. folder P ploading ument in a
Mullanpur ’
Garibdass, S.A.S. 7. Presentation or company profile can include @May be, but size of one document should be less
Nagar(pb.) pictures or current project, than 5 MB.

8. Any size limitation for uploading of the documents
required.

Size of each file should be less than 5 MB

9. Format of attached files {PDF or JPG).

Format for uploading all files will be PDF

10. Calculation of Performance security.

Performance Security in terms of Performance Bank
Guarantee (PBG) will be 10% of total value of the
order for six months. tt will be renewed for the next
six months atfeast 30 days in advance before expiry
of the current P8G till the expiry of the contract.
Contract will be operative only if six months PBG at
10% of value of the order for six months is available
at all times,

11. Document required as proof of registration of firm
{Sales tax certificate of any thing else.)

Registration with any fike ES!/Sales
Tax/VAT/Companies Act/Food Security Act.

Ultimate Caterer,

Is the experience atleast 3 years in Govt, Sector or in

It can be in Gowt. or Pwt. Sector but related to

Bathinda Pvt. Sector? Catering in specific.
1. If the contractor is paying tax, then they are already
tax Registered firm and sean copy of proof must be | If tax paying_, then upload proof. If not paying tax
uploaded. If not, then need not be submitted but | then contractor should certify he is not paying tax.
contractor must certify he is not a tax payee.
Shiv Caterer's, 2 As per page no. 11 column-44. While submitting
Patiala. tender all costs excluding taxes shall be included in the | Only one cost without any taxes is to be quoted per
tender indicating cost per child per day no additional student per day.
cost shall either be indicated or paid.
3. As per page no. 11 coiumn. F.- Payme_nts will be No change from Bid Document.
done with 45 days from the submission of Bill.
1. We wants running bill payments with in one week. | No change from Bid Document.
Pawan Kumar i
Govt Performance Security In terms of Performance Bank
Contractor 2. 10% performance security should be deduction | Guarantee (PBG) wil| be 10% of total value of the

according to the every monthly bill.

order for six months. It will be renewed for the next
six months atleast 30 days in advance before expiry
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of the current PBG till the expiry of the contract.
Contract will be operative only if six months PBG at
10% of value of the order for six manths is available
at all times.

1. Single Bidder will be entertained.

As per prevailing rules

2. In case contractor having turnover or 40 lacs, can
he participate in two messes. if yes, In financial bid
qualify one mess. He will be aliotted that mess, He will
be qualified from both the mess tender. (Page 12,
Paoint G}

Committee deliberated 1.5 Cr,

but with explanation recommend Rs. 50 lakhs per
annum,

3. InFinancial bid, if price Is same?

Turnover of last three vears will be considered, who
50 ever has more.

4. In technical bid & Financial bid we can participate
personally?

Yes

5. There should be enough time in technical bid &
financial bid so that physical verification can be done
of all documents,

There is enough tirhe. Incase financial bid is to be
delayed decision of Chairman of Committee will be
final.

6. On page 12, point E, What do you mean Tax
Registered Firm? Also in previous tender you told tax,
if any occur will be paid by department. As on page 4,
rates quoted per day per student Excluding all taxes.
Please clear tax liability, if occur.

Rates quotes without tax,
Tax if any will be paid by Saciety.

Nav Prayas,
New Delhi
7. Whatever rate old contractor is working? It will
reflect on our financial bid price. Like after qualifying | The decision of the Committee will be final.
L1, your office says your price is higher,
8. Experience of firm should catering to educational
institutions. As educational students need more care Any catering business.
& professionalism.
Performance Security in terms of Performance Bank
Guarantee (PBG) will be 10% of total value of the
order for six months. It will be renewed for the next
9. In page 8, Point 10, it is not clear 10% performance | six months atleast 30 days in advance before expiry
security of which amount? of the current PBG till the expiry of the contract.
Contract will be operative only if six months PBG at
10% of value of the order for six months is available
at all times.
10. Payment should be done within 7 days from
submission of bil. As after 35 days will be submitted.
It will be total approx. More than 80 days for one | As per Bid Document, -
month bill. One day billing is approx. 1.5 lac. That
mean we will get 45 lacs after 80 days.
1. When we need to deposit the earnest meney (10 ,
laks}, before submitting the tender of after? Along with Tender.
2. Willit be a open bid and where it will be taken Vendors can participate. Location Mahali
M/s Gurleen place?
colddrinks, 3. What will be the maximum cost of the meal as per No comments
Amritsar student?
4. What is technical bid & Financial bid? No Comments
5. When the earnest money will be refunded? See Bid Document -
6. What is the procedure to clear the monthly bills. See Bid Document
M/s Pript Foods, 1. Page -11 (Point D and F _Cgst of submission of bid As per Bid Document
Patiala document and payment terms:-
M/s Gill Page no. 26 (5r. No. 7 } Clear with documents return ‘
Refreshment & 201112, 2012.2013 § 201314 (2014-2015) Already Cleared on Sr. No. 1
Caterers, Amritsar
1. if one quotes the rate above the rate of working L-1
we shall be considered. L-1 shall be given to present | This Is fresh tender covering period from 15th
bidder or the tender shall be cancelled being the old | August, 2015 to 30 June, 2017.
contractor is doing on a lowest amount.
M/s Bandanga o
Paschim ‘2. Turnover of Rs, Forty lakh for one station is not Committee deliberated 1.5 Cr.
Gherl, acceptable, Since, the work is more than of 50 lakhs but with explanation recommend Rs. 50 lakhs per
Bishalakshami club, [ approx monthly, Turnover amount should be one annum.
West Bengal crore atleast for one station.

3. Experience of the firms should be of educational
institutions and the payments should be done on
weekly basls after submitting the bill.

Clarified above.




4. As per your requirement Rs. 40 lakh required for
applying for two station. His candidate for both the
station should be cancelled. He should not be aliowed
to consider for one station even,

As per Bid Document,

5. Presence of all bidder shail be there on the
Opening day of Financial and Technical Bid,

Those who wish to be present are welcome.,

6. Financial status & working experience of the firm
shall be given more weightage.

As per Bid Document

‘7. The Terms& Conditions for all the bidder should be

same.

As per Bid Document

8. If at all we quote the rate above the working quote
which is on higher side, How shall the department will
treat the firm.

Decision of the Commiittee shaii be final
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M/s Katani Vashino
Dhaba, Mohali

Time for monthly payment should be reduced from 45
days to 15 days.

As per Bid Document,

¥ danll .

LINET AT
Pro_ject Director ll ,
Society for Promotion of Quality

f‘ﬂ “ication for Poor and Meritorious
dzits of Punjab




